

Archives Committee  
January 1, 2019

Meeting started at 7:30 pm

Present: Frank M Chair; Sue Co-Chair; Lee (Singleness of Purpose Group) Thomas and Bobbi Area Archivist; Mike B Area Chair; Mike Area Delegate

Area Update:

- Introduction of new members
- Need for password
- January 29<sup>th</sup> hoisting Mass State convention
- Why we have archives committee
- NERAASA February 22 TO 24 in Maryland
- Concept meeting 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday every month

Archivist update

- Catalog old timers
- discussion on anonymity
- will bring packets next meeting
- excel on members for archives
- potential bus trip to GSO this year

New business

- tour of archives office